

# GOTHERINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

To all members of the Council:

You are summoned to attend the Meeting of the Parish Council to be held on **Tuesday 13 September 2016** in the **Rex Rhodes Building**, which will commence at **7.30pm**, for the transaction of business on the following agenda.

Signed *Jules Owen*

Clerk

Tuesday 6 September 2016

## AGENDA

1.	<b>Apologies for absence</b>	
2.	<b>Declarations of interest on the agenda</b>	
3.	<b>To confirm the Minutes of the Parish Council Meetings held on 9, 16 and 19 August 2016</b>	
4.	<b>Clerk's Report - review of actions</b>	
5.	<b>Borough Councillor's Report</b>	
6.	<b>County Councillor's Report</b>	
	<i>The meeting will be adjourned so that the public may comment on any matter</i>	
7.	<b>Finance</b>	
	a) Finance Report/Bank reconciliation to be distributed at the meeting	
	b) Accounts for payment to be distributed at the meeting	
	c) To approve expenditure clearance of Freeman Field path	SS
	d) To consider the purchase of a mallet	CR
	e) To consider if there should be a set of criteria for assessing proposed S106 expenditure	CR
8.	<b>Planning matters</b>	
	a) Recent planning applications	
	b) To consider response to 16/00965/OUT – Parcel 7561 Malleson Road for 50 dwellings	
	c) To consider response to Tewkesbury Borough Council's request for S106 provisions for Cook's Meadow	
	d) Responses to S106 consultation	SS
	e) To consider response to decision to install lighting in Centaur Home development in Shutter Lane	DW
9.	<b>Highways</b>	
	a) Damaged Road Signs	SS
	b) Location and display of Dog Fouling Signs	CR
	c) Update on installation of electronic speed signs	LH
10.	<b>Rex Rhodes Building</b>	
	a) To update on current maintenance works	HS/BO
	b) To update on acquisition of Church Centre	BO
	<b>Freeman Field</b>	
	a) To confirm the timescale for placing the order for the community pavilion	DH
	b) To consider maintenance schedule for Freeman Field	LH
	c) To consider the purchase of a strimmer	SS
	d) To consider shelter construction on Freeman Field	DW
	e) To consider the top dressing of the cricket square plus associated remedial works to the field	BO
11.	<b>Neighbourhood Development Plan update</b>	DW
12.	<b>To consider permission for and siting of Ivor New memorial bench</b>	BO
13.	<b>To update Clerk's contract</b>	SS
14.	<b>To consider co-option of new Parish Councillor</b>	DH
15.	<b>Date and Time of Next Meeting</b>	